# Dajine Adamson

Registered Nurse Roanoke, VA 24012 dajine.ewing@gmail.com

+1 540 816 9264

Registered Nurse with 1.5 years of experience. Currently seeking employment for short term contracts. Specialties include long term care, post-acute care, med-surg/telemetry, urgent care, pediatrics, vaccine administration, and home health.

Willing to relocate to: Roanoke, VA - -Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

# **Registered Nurse (RN)**

Aya Healthcare March 2022 to April 2022

Administering oral and topical medications; administering subcutaneous and IM injections; performing nursing assessments; developing and updating plan of care; communicating with physician; conducting direct patient care; communicating with patients and residents and families; performing rapid COVID testing and COVID screening; performing wound dressing changes; delegating and prioritizing care to Practical nurses and nurse aides; managing conflict

# **Registered Nurse**

SGS Consulting - Roanoke, VA October 2021 to December 2021

- Vaccination administration
- Patient education
- Patient observation

# **Travel RN**

Mitchell Martin Healthcare - New York, NY July 2021 to October 2021

- Acted as primary RN on long term care unit
- Performed nursing care for long term care unit patients
- Assessed patient physical, social, language or mental needs
- Provided support services regarding treatments and administration of medication as ordered
- Continuously monitored patients' conditions
- Performed direct clinic nursing administrative duties
- · Evaluated nursing care delivered by other non-licensed ancillary staff
- Provided discharge planning
- Provided life-saving interventions

# **Registered Nurse**

HCA Healthcare - Roanoke, VA

#### February 2021 to June 2021

- Delegating tasks
- Medication administration
- Patient assessment
- Critical thinking
- Communicating with providers
- Patient and family education
- Placing IVs
- Performing patient procedures

#### **Registered Nurse**

Springtree Health and Rehab - Roanoke, VA September 2020 to December 2020

Long term care with skilled training; administering oral and topical medications; administering subcutaneous and IM injections; performing nursing assessments; developing and updating plan of care; communicating with physician; conducting direct patient care; communicating with patients and residents; performing rapid COVID testing and COVID screening; performing wound dressing changes; delegating and prioritizing care to Practical nurses and nurse aides; managing conflict

# **Medical Assistant**

AFC Urgent Care - Roanoke, VA March 2019 to October 2019

Roanoke, VA March 2019 to October 2019

Direct patient care; triage; performing vital signs; giving medications/injections; performing EKGs; collection and ordering of labs

Medical Assistant

#### **Medical Assistant**

Cone Health - Greensboro, NC June 2017 to August 2018

Rooming patients, filing charts, helping receptionist with paperwork. Maintaining HIPAA regulations and standards; cleaning and sanitizing patient rooms; billing and collection information; insurance prior authorization; administration and front office; answering the phone; scheduling surgeries and procedures.

#### **Customer Service Representative**

Alorica - Greensboro, NC December 2016 to March 2017

Assisted customers that called in on questions regarding billing, tech support, and services.

#### **Assistant Lead Teacher**

Children's Castle - Roanoke, VA August 2014 to February 2015

Assisted Lead Teachers in implementing lesson plans \* Kept children safe and clean \* Reinforced manners and appropriate behavior

# **Nursery School Teacher**

New Century Church - Roanoke, VA July 2012 to February 2015

Keep children entertained and safe while parents attend church service

- \* Number of children varies weekly, no older than two years old
- \* Reinforcing manners and appropriate behavior

# ASSESSMENTS

# Education

# **Associate in Registered Nursing**

ECPI University - Roanoke, VA January 2019 to July 2020

# **CMA Certification in Medical Assisting**

NCA&T State University March 2017 to June 2017

# **Nursing Licenses**

# RN

Expires: July 2022 State: VA

RN Expires: May 2024 State: NY

# Skills

- Complete Clinicals at: Carilion Roanoke Memorial, Catawba, Roanoke County School System Specialties include: Labor & Delivery, Psych and Pediatric Psych, Pediatrics, Med Surg, and Acute Care.
- Newborn and postpartum assessments and education
- Identify stages and phases of labor
- Assess uterine contraction pattern
- FHR pattern identification
- Apply External fetal monitor
- Perform infant safety measures
- Provide care to a client in labor
- Provide discharge teaching to new parents and family
- Determine gestational age by Ballard tool

- Perform general assessments, created care plans, medication administration
- IV Therapy
- Oxygenation and Tracheostomy
- Urinary Catheter insertion and care
- Recording Vital Signs (2 years)
- EKG Administration and Interpretation (2 years)
- Phlebotomy (2 years)
- Patient Care (2 years)
- CPR Certified (5 years)
- Epic (2 years)
- Scheduling
- Triage
- Computer Skills
- Medical Office Experience
- Problem-solving
- Flexibility
- Team Work
- Reliability
- Experience Administering Injections
- Nursing
- EMR Systems

# Certifications and Licenses

# **Registered Nurse (RN)**

August 2020 to August 2022

# **BLS Certification**

February 2021 to February 2023

# Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

February 2021 to February 2023

# Assessments

# **Customer Focus & Orientation — Highly Proficient**

September 2019

Responding to customer situations with sensitivity. Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

# Work Style: Reliability — Proficient

September 2019

Tendency to be dependable and come to work

Full results: Proficient

# **Clinical Judgment — Highly Proficient**

May 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention. Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

# **Basic attention to detail — Expert**

May 2021

Identifying differences in materials, following instructions, and detecting details among distracting information Full results: Expert

# **Electronic health records: Best practices – Expert**

May 2021

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use Full results: <u>Expert</u>

# Medical terminology — Expert

May 2021

Understanding and using medical terminology Full results: <u>Expert</u>

# Medical lab procedures: Phlebotomy — Highly Proficient

May 2021

Selecting proper supplies based on physician orders for specimen collection protocol. Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

# **Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient**

May 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention. Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

# **Basic attention to detail — Expert**

May 2021

Identifying differences in materials, following instructions, and detecting details among distracting information

Full results: Expert

# Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

May 2021

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.